
Mitzi Van Arsdell <mvanarsdell@tetoncountyidaho.gov>

Teton County PZC February 13, 2024 Hearing Agency Notifications
Kathleen Price <KPrice@eiph.idaho.gov> Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 4:14 PM
To: Torin Bjorklund <tbjorklund@tetoncountyidaho.gov>, Mitzi Van Arsdell <mvanarsdell@tetoncountyidaho.gov>

EIPH has evaluated and sent preliminary reports for all proposed subdivisions listed to developers.  Developers should include these
short reports with the application to the Teton County Planning and Zoning Dept.

Thank you,

Kathleen Price

EIPH

 

From: Torin Bjorklund <tbjorklund@tetoncountyidaho.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:56 PM
To: Torin Bjorklund <tbjorklund@tetoncountyidaho.gov>; Mitzi Van Arsdell <mvanarsdell@tetoncountyidaho.gov>
Subject: Teton County PZC February 13, 2024 Hearing Agency Notifications

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or
open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

 

All,

 

See the attached agenda items for the February 13, 2024 Planning and Zoning Hearing.

The deadline for comments is Monday, February 5, 2024, at 5 pm.

 

Please let us know if you have any questions.

 

 

Best, 

 

TB

 

--

Torin Bjorklund
Associate Planner

Teton County Planning Department

208-776-8243
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tbjorklund@tetoncountyidaho.gov

 

150 Courthouse Drive

Driggs, Idaho 83422

The Planning Department hours are M-Thurs 9-3:00 p.m.; Fridays 9-12:00 p.m.
ATTENTION: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is intended
only for the use of authorized individuals. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action based on the
contents of this material is strictly prohibited and may result in civil or criminal penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
delete it immediately. To learn more about Eastern Idaho Public Health, please visit www.EIPH.Idaho.gov or find us on Facebook.

mailto:jkrueger@tetoncountyidaho.gov
https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=google.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZ29vZ2xlLmNvbS9tYXBzL3NlYXJjaC90ZXRvbmNvdW50eWlkYWhvLmdvdisxNTArQ291cnRob3VzZStEcml2ZStEcmlnZ3MsK0lkYWhvKzgzNDIyP2VudHJ5PWdtYWlsJnNvdXJjZT1n&i=NWY4Nzc0YmZkZmRhYmUwZWFmMmVjYWQw&t=Z3RpUkQ0aWJZNXkzSi91T1ZjVzZWdDBEdmlmNy9KMUlzblNuKzdKNnpKQT0=&h=3018ebd782e247ceb4a673539a361698&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaWJOzQosF53WPtTocwQ3oOe_bbkYUABZx5l011qs69SQ
https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=google.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZ29vZ2xlLmNvbS9tYXBzL3NlYXJjaC90ZXRvbmNvdW50eWlkYWhvLmdvdisxNTArQ291cnRob3VzZStEcml2ZStEcmlnZ3MsK0lkYWhvKzgzNDIyP2VudHJ5PWdtYWlsJnNvdXJjZT1n&i=NWY4Nzc0YmZkZmRhYmUwZWFmMmVjYWQw&t=Z3RpUkQ0aWJZNXkzSi91T1ZjVzZWdDBEdmlmNy9KMUlzblNuKzdKNnpKQT0=&h=3018ebd782e247ceb4a673539a361698&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaWJOzQosF53WPtTocwQ3oOe_bbkYUABZx5l011qs69SQ
http://www.eiph.idaho.gov/

